

Carson City School District 1402 W King Street, Carson City, NV 89703 (775) 283-2000 Fax (775) 283-2090 www.CarsonCitySchools.com

Family Life Advisory Committee Monday, April 12, 2021 6:30 PM

Minutes

Meeting will be via Zoom only:

Topic: Family Life Advisory Committee Meeting (FLAC) Time: April 12, 2021, 06:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting Sheila Story is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

> Topic: Family Life Advisory Committee Mtg. Time: 6:30 pm

> > Join Zoom Meeting

https://carsoncityschools.zoom.us/j/87388554591?pwd=YzA5VFdMcC9uaUlqNjVwNCtlaWNXUT09

Meeting ID: 873 8855 4591 Passcode: FLAC

One tap mobile +12532158782,,87388554591#,,,,*479428# US (Tacoma) +13462487799,,87388554591#,,,,*479428# US (Houston)

Meeting called to order at 6:34 p.m.

• Introduction of Committee Members

- In attendance: Sheila Story (chair), Stephanie Cook (parent), Valerie Melendez (parent), Stella Thornton (student rep), Erin Been (teacher), Ann Dankworth (nurse), Dan Thornton (parent), Kyndra Williams (parent), Sherrie Scaffidi (presenter)
- Approval of the minutes from: March 8, 2021
 - Stephanie Cook noted that the year needs to be corrected from 2020 to 2021 on the March minutes.
 Dan Thornton motioned to approve the minutes with the correction. Valerie Melendez seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- Female reproductive system slides

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: (1) Department of Education, 700 East Fifth Street; (2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; (3) Carson City Public Library, 900 North Roop Street; and (4) Carson City Manager's Office, 2621 Northgate Lane.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.



Carson City School District 1402 W King Street, Carson City, NV 89703 (775) 283-2000 Fax (775) 283-2090 www.CarsonCitySchools.com

https://teachmeanatomy.info/pelvis/female-reproductive-tract/the-vulva/

CCSD Learning Target

Female Reproductive System

7.9 I can explain the parts and functions of female reproductive systems.

• Female Reproductive System - Assessment and Key Slides

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1QS9oJP_V44uVppTYe7-MGlZStR5cGXe4jxXdH9UKz00/edit?usp=sharing

At the March meeting, Stella Thornton requested the committee consider adding enhanced slides of the female reproductive system versus approving the slides as presented. Sheila Story shared the new slides. Erin Been explained that she found the additional slides from another district. Committee members asked Stella if the added slides addressed the concern she had raised. Stella stated that she liked the new slides and that they did fill the gap she had identified. Valerie motioned to add the new slides to the previously presented presentation. Dan seconded the motion. Sheila called for a vote. The vote passed unanimously. Discussion continued on the presentation as a whole. Erin clarified that she added the new slides to the original slide deck for the committee. Valerie suggested models be considered versus just pictures. Erin informed the committee that the district does have some models available.

• Presentation by Transgender Allies Group (TAG)

http://www.transgenderalliesgroup.org/pdfs/Transgender104.pdf

Sherrie Scaffidi (presenter) shared the proposed ppt presentation with the committee. Sherrie told the committee that the presentation could be altered to fit the needs of the district. Sherrie shared an additional ppt presentation that she created for another group. The committee discussed both presentations. Erin explained that she reached out to TAG for assistance in teaching the new standards on gender identity. A representative from TAG will be presenting to district Health teachers later this year. Stephanie made a motion to approve the first presentation for middle school and the second presentation for use in the high school. Dan seconded the motion. Sheila called for a vote. Ann voted "no", all other members voted "yes". Motion passed.

• List approved Family Life Advisory Committee Materials – Hand out

Sheila shared the current FLAC list to the committee. Stephanie suggested adding a column for category/standard. Sheila noted that a couple of dates need to be corrected. Erin offered to add the standards to the document. Sheila will continue to update the document as the committee's work progresses.

• Next Meeting Date: To be announced

Sheila informed the committee she may call a meeting in May if further items are submitted. Committee members agreed. Meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: (1) Department of Education, 700 East Fifth Street; (2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; (3) Carson City Public Library, 900 North Roop Street; and (4) Carson City Manager's Office, 2621 Northgate Lane.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.



Carson City School District 1402 W King Street, Carson City, NV 89703 (775) 283-2000 Fax (775) 283-2090 www.CarsonCitySchools.com

Action may be taken on any agenda item unless noted "for discussion only." If your item requires extended discussion, please request the chairperson to schedule the matter for a future meeting.

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: (1) Department of Education, 700 East Fifth Street; (2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; (3) Carson City Public Library, 900 North Roop Street; and (4) Carson City Manager's Office, 2621 Northgate Lane.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.